
 GCOESNC FORM 24, CHANGE OF BENEFICIARY FORM 

CHANGE OF BENEFICIARY FORM 
 
 

DATE                                         , 20   
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR GRAND SECRETARY GCOESNC 

SUBJECT: CHANGE OF BENEFICIARY 

BROTHER/SISTER    
 

DATE OF BIRTH    
 

CHAPTER NAME    
 

CHAPTER NUMBER    

DATE INITIATED                                                                      OR DATE DEMITTED INTO THE 

JURISDICTION OF NORTH CAROLINA    
 
I WISH TO CHANGE MY BENEFICARY FROM 
 

                                                                                       TO PRIMARY BENEFICIARY 
 

                                                                     RELATIONSHIP    
 

ADDRESS OF BENEFICIARY    
 
 
I WISH TO CHANGE MY BENEFICARY FROM 
 

                                                                                       TO ALTERNATE BENEFICIARY 
 

                                                                     RELATIONSHIP    
 

ADDRESS OF BENEFICIARY    
 
 
SIGNATURE OF BRO/SIS                                                             DATE   
 
 
WITNESS                                                                                                  DATE    

 

SIGNATURE OF WORTHY MATRON OR SECRETARY 
 
 

THIS SHOULD BE RETURNED TO THE GRAND CHAPTER WITHIN SEVEN (7) 
DAYS OF SUBMISSION. 
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